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December 18, 2000

Steve P. Rados Inc.
Engineering Contractors
PO Box 15128

Santa Ana CA, 92735-0128

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT AND WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS -
SUNSET PUMPING PLANT, 1600 PACIFIC COAST HIGHWAY, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
(NPDES NO. CAG994001; CI-7787)

Dear Mr. Rados:

In our letter dated May 8, 1997, we determined that the subject discharge is regulated under
Board order 97-045, which also serves as your NPDES permit.

We are in receipt of your letter dated November 19, 1999 requesting termination of above permit.
A final inspection on January 13, 1999, verified that wastes have been rerouted to the sanitary
sewer and there is no longer discharge of wastes to surface waters.

Since there is no longer a discharge, coverage under Board Order No. 97-045 and the Monitoring
and Reporting Program CI-7787 for the subject site is hereby terminated.

If you have any questions, please contact L B Nye at (213) 576-6793.

L A TBLC

Dennis A. Dickerson
Executive Officer

cc: see attatched mailing list
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